
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: July 30, 2020 9:38 AM
To: 'David Lord'
Subject: FW: COVID Test Kit Availability - 500,000 units

Importance: High

Hi Francois,

Can you pass this along to the department so someone can reach out to them to give them info on next steps?

Thanks!

Chelsea

From: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC)
Sent: July 30, 2020 9:33 AM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Subject: FW: COVID Test Kit Availability - 500,000 units
Importance: High

From: Matt Howard <MattH@columbiaplastics.com>
Sent: June 4, 2020 2:12 PM
To: O'Neill, Sean Matthew (IC) <seanmatthew.oneill@canada.ca>
Subject: COVID Test Kit Availability - 500,000 units
Importance: High

Sean,

Hope you are well.

We now have the ability to provide packaged Covid test kits using existing Health Canada approved swabs and UTM
(Universal Transport Medium).

At the moment our solution is based on producing 500,000 test kits over the next 6-8 months.

Is this something the federal government is interested in or are any other provinces in need of test kits? There has been
limited interest in this solution in British Columbia and thus I am extending our offer outside the province.

If this is not your domain can you connect us with the right contact?

We can gladly provide more documentation and information as needed to the right people.

Thanks in advance for your help!
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Matthew Howard, M.A.
Vice President & General Manager

COLUMBIA J 75
i' ; PLASTICS I

O: 604 530 9990 x 224
C: 604 364 8871
columbiaplastics.com 

Molding Ideas That Matter.TM

Confidentiality Notice
This email and any attachments contains information belonging to the sender which is confidential. The information is intended for the use of the
individual(s) or entities listed above. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, unauthorized copy or action taken in regards to the
contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please contact us and completely delete this
message immediately.
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